_____,_..--*--—..____‘__

OFFICE OF THE w CITY OF %
MAYOR DAVID R. RUTH, JR.
108 Sherman Street EADWO 0 MAYOR
Telephone (605) 578-2082 Telephone: (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 578-2084 Fax: (605) 578-2084
4 soﬂTH DARKOT ‘A C mayor@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 25, 2021

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: David R. Ruth, Jr., Mayor
Re: Fassbender Photographic Collection board appointment & term

The Deadwood City Commission through the Historic Preservation Commission
jointly acquired the historic Fassbender Photographic Collection with the cities
of Lead and Spearfish. Each community appointed three members to a working
board of directors to be stewards of the collection.

According to the by-laws of the Fassbender Photographic Collection Board each
three year staggered term begins on June 1st of each year. Recently, Mr. Brad
Butturff resigned his position as director. As Mayor I am proposing to appoint
Ms. Vicki Dar to serve as director and reaffirm the balance of the terms.

This assignment will provide the following terms to the representatives from the
City of Deadwood to the Board.

Term for Ms. Mary Ann Oberlander ............cccovveieninnenn... Expires May 31, 2022
Term for Mr. John Martinisko ............ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn. Expires May 31, 2023
Term for Mr. Vicki Dar ......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieeeen Expires May 31, 2024

As Mayor of the City of Deadwood, I am hereby requesting concurrence with
the assignment of directors to fill the positions for the City of Deadwood to the
Fassbender Photographic Collection Board of Directors.
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